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ORDER COUNTY

BAXTER CO, AR CIRCUIT CLERK

IN THE COUNTY COURT OF BAXTER COUNTY, ARKANSAS

IN THE MATTER OF TRANSFERRING FUNDS WITHIN ELECTION
COMMISSION FUND 2024 BUDGET

COURT ORDER NO. 2024 - 22

NOW on this 25th day of March 2024, a day on which this Court is in session
comes on for consideration the matter of transferring funds in the amount of
$5,000.00 from Election Commission 2024 Budget Line ltem 1000-0109-3009
(Other Prof. Svc) to Line ltem 1000-0109-3070 (Rent-Land & Buildings). This will
cover the facility use fees for voting at First United Methodist Church. From the
records before this Court, the Court finds the following:

NOW THEREFORE, itis the order of this Court that the IT Manager initiate the
following transfer of funds:

$5.000.00 from 1000-0109-3009 (Other Prof. Svc) into 1000-0109-3070
(Rent-Land & Buildings)

The Clerk of the Court shall docket this copy and cause a copy of this order and
the supporting documentation to remain on file for public inspection.

Kevin Litty %

County Judge
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trish.beck@baxtercountyar.gov v\
From: Canda Reese <canda.reese@baxtercountyar.goyv> \)
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:12 AM ’
To: Trish Beck; Kevin Litty

Cc: Jenay Mize; Lindsay Roberts

Subject: court order needed

Good morning Trish!

Can you please issue a court order to move $5000.00 from 1000.0109.3009 (Other Prof. Svc.)
to a newly created line 1000.0109.3070 (Rent-Land & Buildings)? This will cover the facility
use fees for voting at First United Methodist Church. Let me know if you have any

questions. Thank you so much!

Canda J. Reese

Baxter County & Circuit Clerk & Recorder
Certified Court Manager

1 East 7th Street, Suite 103

Mountain Home, Arkansas 72653
870-425-3475

**Please note my new email address: canda.reese@baxtercountyar.gov.

“Our greatest fear should not be of failure, but of succeeding
at things in life that don’t really matter.” rrancis Chan

E-Filing is mandatory in Baxter County

Court records may be accessed online at https://caseinfo.arcourts.gov
Land records may be accessed online at www.titlesearcher.com

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the use of the
entity to whom this email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, copying or
distribution of this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. The sender has not waived any applicable privilege by sending the
accompanying transmission. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return and delete the
message and attachment(s) from your system.
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